

# Mary & Martha (M&M's) Meeting Minutes

---

*November 21, 2024 Meeting called to order by Tammy Molitor- President*

---

## In Attendance

---

Joleen Pierce, Mary Ruyman-Lee, Denise Haas, Dawn Sundly, Linda Downie, Sue Kreitz, Liz Yerks, Tammy Molitor, Jennifer DeMars, Mary Determan, Caryl Schmidt.

---

## Opening Prayer

---

Dawn led us in the Lectio Devina reading from Matthew 5:14-16 The Disciples Compared to Salt and Light. Discussion followed as to what stood out to us re: the reading, any particular word or phrase or how this passage may relate to us. Mary Determan will pick the reading for the January meeting.

---

## Approval of Minutes

---

Joleen made a motion to approve the October minutes, Linda seconded. Approved

---

## Treasurer Report

---

Linda reported our Minnco statement balance as of October 31, 2024 is \$5,424.76. Checkbook balance as of November 21, 2024 is \$5,324.76. There is one outstanding check. #4038 \$100.00 for start-up cash-quilt raffle tickets.

---

## Coffee Sunday/Hospitality 2025

---

Tammy asked if the group is still interested in hosting coffee Sunday/hospitality in 2025. Discussion followed if we should change to every other month. Caryl made a motion to host 6 times in the New Year which would be every other month starting in February 2025. Sue seconded. Motion approved. Tammy will let Bob Zangs know of this decision.

---

## Thank-You Notes

---

Tammy passed around thank-you notes the group received from Pacum Terris Heritage Retreat Center for our donation to their disaster clean-up fund. Also a note from the youth who attended the Consillum Dei Retreat.

---

## Craft-Bake Sale

---

Due to a funeral luncheon on Friday December 6<sup>th</sup> we will not be able to set up for the craft/bake sale until 3:30-4:00. Caryl will talk to the Ohmann's re: setting up the tables and shelves after the luncheon. There are a number of volunteers for setting up, if you can help that would be great. The more the merrier! Saturday Joleen will be selling raffle tickets and cashiering from 9-11:00, Linda from 11-2:00. Caryl and Liz will be available from 6-6:30 after Mass. We will have coffee and hot cider available on Saturday 7<sup>th</sup> during the sale. Hospitality on Sunday 8<sup>th</sup>.

### **Note:**

Please see the e-mail list of workers Tammy sent.11-23-24.

Caryl talked to Lisa Ohmann they will be setting up the tables and shelves for us after the funeral.

### Speaker/Fr. Andy Well Project

---

Dawn reported that Teresa is looking into possibly having a speaker in the spring of 2025.

Reminder: Sacred Heart is hosting a speaker on Wednesday December 11<sup>th</sup> refreshments 6:00 Speaker 6:30  
RSVP to Sandypelant2012@gmail.com

Tammy mentioned that Fr. Andy's village is raising funds for a well. He was wondering if we would be willing to help with a Project for Lent to raise money. The Knights have also been asked. Denise mentioned that Greg has some information and she will share at the next meeting.

### Next Meeting

---

The next meeting will be Thursday December 19<sup>th</sup> @ 5:00 in the Parish Hall

This will be an informal membership meeting and pot luck. See Tammy's e-mail 11-23-24

Next regular meeting will be Thursday January 16, 2025 in the Parish Hall

Closing prayer- Tammy led us in the Hail Mary

Meeting Adjourned.